

Heathrow Community Noise Forum

AGENDA

28 July 2021

Microsoft Teams 13:00 – 15:20

- Welcome and Introduction 13:00
 - Becky Coffin (Heathrow)

PART 1 - COMMUNITY

- Reducing Departure Noise – Next Steps 13:15
 - Dave Gilbert (TAG)
- Early Morning Arrivals 13:25
 - Paul Beckford (HACAN)
- Managing Aviation Demand and Emissions 13:35
 - Peter Willan (Richmond Heathrow Campaign)
- Q&A from above 13:50

PART 2 - INDUSTRY

- Airspace Modernisation and the Role of ACOG 14:05
 - Matt Ross (ACOG)
- Heathrow's Airspace Modernisation Plans 14:20
 - Jenni Sykes (Heathrow)
- NATS West of UK Airspace Deployment 14:50
 - Mike Hornby (NATS)
- Update to Aeronautical Information Publication (AIP) 15:00
 - Mike Glen (Heathrow)
- AOB 15:05
 - Becky Coffin (Heathrow)